Linda Williams ORIGINAL

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2000 3:24 PM
To: Brenda Hawkins

Cc: Linda Williams _, /.

Subject: RE: Dockets 99" -TC & 000050-TC

We ARE picky people here from time to time, and we do like to have the
record straight. We try to catch things like commas and "Inc." when we
open a docket, by using the EXACT punctuation, spelling, etc. that the
applicant uses in the application. In the case of these two dockets, do
you have documentation to back up the changes, for the record? I don't
know if we got documentation when we made the first change in 991884,
but we do need it now. How's THAT for picky?! :->

————— Original Message-----

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2000 3:14 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cec: Linda Williams

Subject: Dockets 991884-TC & 000050-TC

Hello ladies,
I'm really not a picky person, but would you do the following:

1.) 991884-TC - Add "Inc." after the word SAINTEL.

Kay I've put in the mail to you a page from Mr. Belony St.Vil's
updated application that has a new address on it. You informed me that
information sent to him was returned to our office because of an
incorrect address.

A - N-D
2.) 000050-TC - Add a comma after the word Communications.

I just really appreciate all your help! Thanks!
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